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WITZ~ l~AT!I D?ITAICT C011Jl~ 
POA 'l'llB DI8'l'R%CT 0~ C0Lmcl%A 

kICD!~ BUlt3, X9 aanch, Vail : 
Arizona 85641; T?XOTKY W?LSOlr, 50!: 
Brown Street, Reno, Nevada 89509 : 
PUBLIC LABD8 AB80URCI COUJICIL : 
243 C~litornia Avenue, suite 4 
Reno, Nevada 89!09, 

Plaintif _ta, 

v. 

IJlDCB BUB?TT, Secretary ot 
the Interior, 1849 c straet NW, 
Washington, D.C. 20240; CARSO:V 
cur.», Acting .Director ot the 
Bureau ot :t..and Management, 
1849 c Streat NW, Washington, 
D.c. 20240; in thair official 
capacitias, 

.0etendants. 

• • . . 
• . .. 
• . . 
• • . • . • 
• • 
• • 
• -----------------· 

Civil Action 
Casa No. 93-0726 

lfO'l'ICB U1> AODOWL.ll)QDD'l' OP 
RBCBIPT 07 St:1DOH8 AW conuzn 

:VCTICB 

To: Carsen CUlp 
Acting Director ct the Bureau cf Land Management . 
1849 c Streat NW 
Washington, o.c. 20240 

Th• encloaed awamon• and complaint are served pursuant to 

Rule 4 (c) (2) (C) (ii) ot the Federal Rulaa ot Civil Pro~edura:' • . 

You m~•t complete tha acJcnowladguant part ot°\.th.1.~--f oi,; · and 
return one copy ot the ccmplatad fOZ"ll to the aender within 20 day■• 

You must sign 'the aclcnowledqament. 

behalf of & c:orpora:tion, uninc:orporatad uaoc1&ti01f ... ( ::inciuding. ·a .. :·_, 
... . ~· --, .:.. ,­

., ., .... _, 1 ... _,. . -r. 
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partnership), or other entity, you must indicate under your 

signature your relationship to that entity. It you are served on 

behalt of another peraon and you are authorizad to receive process, 

you must indicate under your signature your authority. 

It you do not complete and return the form to the sender 

within 20 daya, you (or the party on whose behalf you ara b•inq 

served) may be raquired to pay any expenaes incurred in serving a 

summons and complaint in any othar manner pentittad by law. 

It you do complete and return thi• torm, you ("or the party on 

whoa• behalf you are being served) muat answer the complaint within 

60 days. If you tail to do so, judgm•nt by default will be taken 

against you tor the ralief demanded in tha complaint. 

I declare, under penalty ct perjury, . that this Notic• and 

Acknow-ledgment ot Receipt ot St:Immon■ and complaint will have ~•en 

mailed on April 13, 1993. 

..,q,..;,_:,l 13, !'it'> 
Data o Signature 

•' 
"'l-', 



•. 

'5'202 208 6801 SLM/BUDGET 880 

ACJQIOwt.lDGIUCB!ft' 07 aBCB?~T 07 8UJOCOM8 
AHO COXPU%ll'r 

I declare, under penalty ot perjury, that I receivad a cepy ot 

the aummona and of the complaint in tha above-captioned matter at 

(Address) 

I 
I 

: ·. , 

slgnaeure 

Ralatlcnahip to Entity/Authority 
to Receive Service ot Proees■ 

Data of Siqnatura 
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~nit.eb ~tat2s ~ istrict C1Iaurt 
---------------- DISTRICT OF __._c~o .. J ..... ,, ... m~cL.1,i,.;:1a.__ __________ _ 

Michael Blake, Timothy 
Wilson, Public Lands Resource 
council, SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION 

'II. 

truce Ja~~itt, 3ecretarv of the 
In~erior, Carson Culn, -
~ctin0 0irector o~ t~e SureAu 
o:..: .::..a11t1 ~:.1nac;C'!ment, 

C~r~on ~ul?, Actin1 Uir~ctor of t~e 
Lureau of Lan.:l :.1anagl:!!ment 
l •,j•iJ c ~treet, ~i.il. 
W~snington, J.C. ~J:40 

CASS NUMIE~: 9i 0726 

1111BERTH J ~~\· U\ffl f ■ ·• . :c~ 

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONEC and r1quired to file with the crerk of this Court and serve upon 

PLAINTIFF'S Arl'ORNE'f' ~ MIii ...,_,1 
Richard Chused 
Georgetown University Law Center 
600 New Jersey Avenue, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20001 

an answer to ·the complaint which la herlWlth Mrved upon you, within Ei 9 d•YI after Htvlca of 
thla summons upon you, exciusiv,J of the day of aervtce. If you fall to do ao, Jud~ment by d•f ault will be taken 
against_ you tor the tellef aemanded In the ccmplaint. 

NANCY MA YP•WHrTTINCTON 

I 
/ 

0ATI 
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LAMBERiH, J. RCL 

tnr?TBD 8TATl8 0?8~RIC~ cooa~ 
~OK TJIB 0%8TR%C1' 0~ COLDXBIA 

XICJEAZL •~. X9 Ranch, Vail : 
Arizona 85641; TIXOTKY lllLIOK, 505: 
Brown Street, Reno, Nevada 89!09 : 
P'OBLIC UBJ)8 amaotJRCB COmlCIL 
243 California Avenue, Suite 4 
Reno, Nava4a 89S09, 

~laint:itfa, 

v. 

BllOCB BllBiff, Secretary ot 
th• Interior, 1849 c Street NW, 
Washington, c.c. ~0,40; CU801f 
Ctn.», Acting Director of tha 
Bureau cf Land Management, 
1849 c street NW, Waahin9ton, 
o.c. 20240; in their ot!icial 
capacities, 

Detandanta. 

. . 

• • 
• • 
• • 
• • 
• • . . 
' : 
• • 
• • 
• . 
• • 
• -----------------· 

Civil Action 
case No. 

9:?: 0726 

COMPLAINT - seekinq injunctive, 4eGlaratory •n4 otber r•li•fz 

Plaintiffs Michael Blake, residing at Xi Ranch, Vail, Arizona 

8S~41; Timothy Wilson, residing at S05 Brown Streat, Reno, Nevada 

9g5og; and Public Land• Ra•ourca Council, 243 Calitornia Avenue, .- . 

Suit• 4, Reno, Nevada 89509 reapacttully aumnit: 
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,ltrl?SDICTIQH NIP Yllft11 

This action arises under the Wild Free-Roaming Horses and 

Burros Act, l& U.s.c. SS lJJl-1340. This Court has jurisdiction 

over this action pursuant to 28 u.s.c. S 1331 (tederal question). 

This Court has the authority to review the actions ot the 

detendants complained ot herein, and to grant the reliet requested, 

pursuant to the Administrative Procedure Act, ! u.s.c. SS 553 and 

702. The relief sought is autho:r:i.zed under 28 u.s.c. S 2201 

(Oaclarat ·ory Judgment) and 28 u.s.c. S 2202 (Injunctive Relief). 

Venue is proper in this Court under 28 u.s.c. S 1391(e). 

Pll:£IU 

211intitr1 
1. Plaintiff Michael Blake is an award-winning author and 

winner ot an Academy Award for his •scraanplay "Oancas With Wolves," 

~ased on his book o! the same name. Michael Blake has written and 

lectured widely concerning the preservation ot America's wildlife; 

in particular wild hcJ:>sas. Mr. Blaka l)ecame interested in the 

Bureau of Land Management's program• .tor managing of wild horses in 

the spring ot 1991. Ha has travelled extensively in Nevada to 

observe wild horse• and intends to make suc:h. viaits in the future. 

He has eonduc:tad axtansi ve research into the history · ot the · ·· ·· -

controversy c:0ncerninq wild horses on pul:)lic lands, and into 

present horaa managa•nt prog:-ams. Ha is writing a screenplay on · · -- -

tha subject of wild horses in Nevada, apec:i.tically the illegal 

. ., 
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killing of approximately soo horses near Austin, Nevada in 1988. 

2. Plaintitf Michael Blake had meetings with Bureau of Land 

Management officials in Nevada, including the State Director, Bill 

R. Templeton. Mr. Blake actively promoted the Bureau of Land 

Management's wild horse adoption pr0gram and himsel! adopted two 

wild horses. As he ~ecam• more familiar with the Bureau ct Land 

Management's policies and procedures, he realized that wild horse 

removals and adoption programs ware not an effective way to manage 

wild horses. In July 1992, Mr. Blake called for an independent 

count o! Nevada's wild horses, and a moratorium en horse round-ups 

pending development of accurate hors• population statistics. Mr. 

Slake provided funding for an aerial cenaua ot Nevada's wild horses 

conducted by plaintitt Public Lands Resource council, and tlew on 

a number ot canau• tlights. 

3. Plaintiff Michael Blake has su.cm.itted comments ta the 

Bureau of Land Management opposing proposed round-ups ot wild 

horses in Nevada that ware distriDute4 to interested partie• by the 

Bureau of Land Management. As a party agc;rievad by the decisions 

of the Bureau ot Land Management to implement such wild horse 

round-ups, ha has appealed these agency actions to the Interior . 

Board of Land A~paals. 

4. Plaintiff Timothy Wilson is a lifelong resident of . 

Nevada. Ha is a location manager f cr motion pictures film.ad in the 

western United States. He is a contractor for the Stata ot Nevada 

Department ot Economic Development, Mot~on Picture and Television ffi 
ently is 0alled upon to teatura wild horses in . 

·; 
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the productions that ha manages. The presence ot wild horses is, 

theretora, a determining tactor for Mr. Wilson's ability to find. 

suitable location for such projects in Nevada. Mr. Wilson flew on 

a number of plaintiff Public Lands Resource council's wild horse 

census tlights. He is tamiliar with the condition ot wild horses 

in Nevada and with the Bureau ot Land Management's policies and 

procedures tor managing wild horses on publi~ lands in Nevada. 

5. Plaintiff Timothy Wilsen has submitted comments to the 

Bureau ot Land Management opposing proposed round-ups of wild 

horsaa in Navad• tha~ were distributed to interested parties by the 

Bureau of Land Management. As a party aggri•ved by the decisions 

ot tha Bureau of Land Management to implement such wild horse 

round-up•, he has appealed th••• agency actions to the Interior 

Beard of Land Appeals. 

6. Plaintiff Pu.blic: Lands Resource council ("PLRC") is an 

asseciation whoa• members include residants of Nevada. PLRC is 

dedicated to and ona of its purpose• is the promotion of the 

welfare and protection ot wild horse■ , specifically the survival of 

America's remaining wild horses on public land. In 1992, Pt.RC 

conducted an aerial survey of Nevada'• wild horses, following the 

grid system ••ta.blishad by the Sureau ot Land Management. Th• PLRC 

census concluded that the n~•r ot wild horses on public lands in 

Nevada is aigniticantly lower than the number estimated by the 

Bureau ot Land Manaqement to· be present. PLRC counted 

approximately a,aoo hors•• in contrast to the approximately 33,000 . . 

alleged to be present by the Bureau ot Land Kanagem~nt. 

4 , 
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7. PI.Re's qoala ara shared by the individually named 

plaintit!s, Michael Blake and Timothy Wilson, both ot whom ara 

members o! PL.RC. Mr. !lake contributed financially to the aeria~ 

survey ct Nevada's wild hers••· Mr. Blake and Mr. Wilson both 

acted a• spokespersons · tor ~LRC when publicizing PLRC' • c0nc:erna 

about th• true number of wild horses remaining in Nevada. 

a. Among the members ot plaintift PLl\C are residents o~ 

Nevada and nearby states who have in the past, and hava tha right 

in tha future, to be usars and enjoyers ot t~e lands, wildlife, and 

horses affected by the regulation being challenged in this action. 

9. Plaintitf PLRC has aubmittad comments to th• Bureau of . 
Land Management opposing proposed round-ups of wild horses in 1 

Nevada that ware diatributad ta intaraatad parties by the Bureau ot 

Land Management. As i!i party aggrieved by tha decisions ot the 

Bureau of tand Management to implement such wild her•• round•upa, 

it ha• appealed thase agency actions to the Interior Board ot Land 

Appeals • 

. P•tep4·ant1 
10. Oefandant Bruce Babbitt is the sec:ratary ot tha Intarior. 

Secretary Babbitt is charged with the managamant ot federally owned 

public lands, specifically tha protection and management ot wild 

tree-roaming horses and burros on p~lic lands. 

11. oatendant carsan Ollp · is th• Acting Director ot the 

Bureau ot Land Management, which i• charged with the administration 

ot federal law and policy concerning pUJ;,lic lands, specifically tha 

5 



'E.'202 208 63~) l 

protection and management of wild horses and burro• on public 

lands. 

11c:ru BICJGROtnm 
12. Defendant Secretary ot the Interior ("Secretary") is 

charged with tha management ot federally owned public lands, 

spacitically the protection and management ot wild trea-roaming 

hor••• and burros on public lands pursuant to the Wild rree-Roaming 

Hors•• and Surroa Act, 16 u.s.c. S 1331 et seq. This Act statas 

that 11wild free-roamimg horses and burros shall be protected from 

capture, branding, harasamant, or death; and to accomplish this 

they are to be conaidarad ••• aa an integral part ot the natural 

syatam ot tha pUblic lands." ~. Wild horses ara to be managed 

"in a manner that is designed to achieve and maintain a thriving 

natural ecological balance on tha public lands." 16 TJ.S.C. S 

l3JJ(a). The Act further requir•• the Secretary to ensure that 

"(a] ll management activities shall ca at the minimal feasible 

level. 11 la· The Secretary is required t0 maintain 11a current: 

invantcry ot wild-traa-roaming horses and burros" and may only 

ramova wild horses trcm the range it it is determined that there is 

an excen of wild horaea in a given area of the public landa. 16 

U.s.c. 5 l.333(b)(2). 

13. The Bureau ot Land Management ( "BLM") admini•tars . . 

prograu tor the protection and management programs tor wild horses 

in Nevada pursuant to the Wild Praa-Rcaming Horses and Burro• Act, 

16 u.s.c. S 1331 et aeq. Aa part ot its program ot management, the 

. 
'"!-
•' 
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BLM engages in removal• from public lands ot wild horses deamed t0 

be in excess ot the nWJ1Der considered cy BLM to be the appropriate 

management l•v•l in a deeignated herd management area. 

14. Interested ~arties, i.a., those who would be affaetad by 

a decision to remove wild horses, are given notice gy the SLM of 

pending removal plans and an opportunity to comm.ant th•reon. 

1!. comments ot interested parties are addressed by the BLM 

and a !inal decision 1• issued regarding th• proposed removal. 

lo. Interested parties are able to challenge, at th• 

a.dminiatrati ve level, SLM decision■ to ramcva wild horses, ~y 

tiling a no.tice ot appeal with the Interior Beard of I-And Appeals. 
. 

17. Prior ta August s, 1992, the filing of such notice, l 

pursuant to BLM regulation 4l C.F.R.. S 4.21(•), would automatically 

stay the removal decision pendinq disposition ot the appeal. The 

authority to effect immadiata ramovals ot wild horses was reserved 

for the Secratary, pursuant to 16·u.s.c. S l33l(b) (2), which states 

"that it an overpopulation exists on a given area ot th• pul:.,lic 

land• and that action i• n•c•••ary to remove axe••• animals, he 

shall immediately remcve axe••• animals from the range so as to 

achieve appropriate management lavala." A removal decision signed · 
/ 

~Y th• secretary i• a tinal agency action, which is not appealed to 

th• Interior Soard of Land Appeals, and which is not automatically 

stayed it an aggrieved party appeal• the agency's decision in 

federal court. 

18. In 1992, BLM amended it• regulations govarninc; 

adlliniatrative appeals ot wild horse removal dacisiona, Purauan~ 

7 
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to the amended regulation, 43 C.F.R. S 477O.J(c), ettactive August 

5, . 1992, "(An] authorized orticer may plac:a in tull force and 

et'tec::t dec:isions to remcv• wild horses or burros from public or 

private lands •••• Full tore• and eftect decisions shall take 

ettact on th• dat• specified, regardless of an appeal." 

19. Tha practical consequence 0t 4J c.F.R. S 4770.J(c) is to 

perlllit "authorized ottic:ers" ot the SLM to eltec:t ••immediate" 

ramovals ot wild horses. 

,o. As enacted, 43 c.r.R. S 477O.l(c) is in contravention of 

provisions ot the Wild Fraa-R.oaming Hor••• and Burros Act, 16 

o.s.c. S 1331 et seq., aa aaction 1333(~) (2) ot this Act exprasaly 

provides that only tha Secretary ot the Intarior may immediately 

remove wild horsaa. 

21. As enacted, 43 C.F.R. S 4770.l(c) create• a bi•• in favor 

of ramovin9 wild hor••• rather than livaatock when ramoval• are 

necasaary to protect resources. 

22. Thia bias in favor ot removing wild horses is contrary to 

the protected atatua accorded wild horses by tha Wild Free-Roaming 

Horses and Bunca Act, 16 u.s.c. S 1331 at aeq. 

23. As enacted, 43 c.r.R. S 4770.J{c) violates th• 

A4miniatrat1va Procedure Act, 5 u.s.c. S 553 and 702, as this 
I 

regulation is in axe••• ot, : and contrary to the authority granted 

by -conqr••• relatin9 tc tha mana9uent ot wild her•••· 

24. on January 6, 1993, the Bureau distributed to intarastad 

parti•• a notice of a proposed round-up of her••• in the Buttalo 

Hill• and Granite Range Hard Management Area. 

8 
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25. on Wednesday, · February 3 , 1gg3, plaintitts' 

representative telephoned Bud Criblay, the Bureau 0! Land 

Management's Area Manager in the Sonoma-Gerlach Resource Area o: 

the Winnemucca District ot Nevada, to aseartain if a final decision 

to remove horses in that area had caen =ade. Mr. cri~l•y atatad 

thAt he had signed the rac0mmandati0n tor the final removal plan, 

and that Ron Wenker, the Oistrict Manager, would sign the decision 

on FeDruary 9, 1993, which dacision would~• placed into full torca 

and ettect. 

26. on FeDruary 9, 1993, Mr. Wenker ■igned the dacision ta 

ramove hcraea, and placed that daciaicn in full tore:• and ettact 

under 43 c.F.R. S 477O.J(c). Mr. c~ibley eontirmad ~Y talaphone to 

plaintiffs' representative that the removal ot horses began on .... 

February 9, 1993. 

27. Th• final reacval daciaion waa mailed to intaraatad 

partiea. Th• copy mailed . to plaintitts' representati va was 

postmarked February 9, 1993. This waa received by certified mail 

some elaven day■ later on February 20, 1993. The ramoval ot horses 

trcm the Granite Range was completed on February 20, 1993. Thus, 

tha Buraau of Land Management had completed the removal from tha 

Granita .Range Allotment befora . interested parties even racaived 
, 

notification ot approval 0! .'tha removal plan t:rom which they could 

appeal. 

28. on January 2s, 1993, Roh Wanker, the District Manager ot 

the Bureau 0t -Land Management'• WiMeaucca District -Ottice, 

approved an Emergency Wild Hers• Gather Plan to . reaova hor••• 
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immediately from the Fox and Lake Ranqe Herd Management Area. The 

Flan was not circulated to plaintiffs or other interested parties, 

and the decision to remove wild horse• was placed in tull force and 

eftaet although it waa not signed by the secretary. 

comrr on 
Ipjupctiy• B•liet 

29. Paragraphs 1 through 28 are hereby incorporated as it 

fully sat forth herein. 

JO. u a conaaqu•nce of 43 C.F.R. S 4770.J(c), plaintitfs and 

others similarly situated hava •uttered and will suttar great and 

irraparable injury, particularly, among other injuries: 

mismanagement o~ wild hers•• because of removal deci•ion• made by ,.._. 

local official• with atrongar tie• to local araaa and political 

int•r••t• and mora subject to local prejudices t:han the Secretary 
' . 

ot tha Interior; th• inal:)ility to ob~ain admini•trative raview 

prior ta the removal 0t hors••; the disruption ot wild horse s0cial 

unita, foraging haDits, and breeding patterns; increased potential 

tor wild her■• managamant decision• that exceed th• stat~torily 

required "minimal teaail:,le level." 

31. Plaintiffs have no adequate or 1peedy ramedy at law tor 

the above-mentioned conduct of the BLM, and this action for 

injunctive relief i• plaintiffs' only means !or securing raliet. 

J,. WHEREFOU plaintiff• request that this court: 

(a) Issue a permanent injunction parpatual~y enjoining.and 

restraining detendanta, th• Secratuy ot tha Interior, the Bureau 

10 
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Dated: . April 1 ' 1993 

•·-

12 

Respectfully Submitted, 

ilfN.(:}wµdl 
Bar No.: r &'al-. ,q lq 
Protesacr of Law 
Georgetown University Law 
canter 
600 New Jersey Avenue, N.w. 
Washington, o.c. 20001 
(202) 662-9067 

Attorney of Record 
Plaintitts 

ot counsel: 
Gary L. Prancion• 
Protessor ot Law 
Rutgers Law School 
1~ Washington Street 
Newar~, Nev Jersey 07102 
(201) 648-~989 

tor . 
1 



'6'202 208 6301 

ot Land Manaqament and its ottioars and agents, and all tho•• in 

active concert or participation with the SLM, from enforcing 4J 

c.F.R. S 4770.J(e), as enactad; 

(b) Award to plaintiffs their costa in this action, as well 

as reasonabla attorney tees; and 

(d) Award plaintitts such other and further relief as this 

court may deem proper. 

com DO 

P•si1;1:tea .zutu,1;1; 
33. Paragraph• l through JJ ara hereby incorporated by i 

reteren~• a• _tully set torth _herein. ··~ 
34. WHEREFORE, plaintiff• request that this c0urt: 

(a) Issue a declaratory judgment declaring that 43 C.F.R. S 

4770.3(0) is in contravention ot the Wild Free-Roaming Horse and 

Burro Act and the Administrative Procedure Act and is tharatore 

null and void; 
(b) Award to plaintitts their coats in this action, as well 

as reaaonable attorney teas; and 

(c) Award plaintiff• such other and further relief as this 

court may deem proper. 
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